FOMMENT AUTHORITY

13 No. 4 Penrydd St. Christolus Church “4330

Church rebuilt in 1841. A small octagonal stone font; an oak
chest with "N.J., C.W., 1789" and a pewter paten (resembling one at
Gumfreston) are all the relics left of the old church. In the pul-
pit was a quarto volume: THE /SERMONS/OF /MASTER SAMUEL HIERON/1635.
THE/WORKS/OF/MR. SAM HIERON/LATE PASTOR OF MOD/BURY IN DE/VON/1634.




